MEMORANDUM

Date: June 1, 2021

To: Finance Committee

From: Tom Hennig, General Manager
Subject: Security Service Opinion Poll Timeline

Below is the updated Timeline:

Contract awarded to True North Research February 17, 2021

Townhall meeting with the community at the RMCC Ballroom from 6-8 pm on Tuesday, June 22, 2021
Stakeholder working groups/meetings July 2021

Survey questions to be finalized and presented to BOD August 2021

Conduct polling activities September 2021

Present polling results to Finance Committee November 2021

Presentation recommendations to the Board November 2021

Potential referendum voter education and outreach program March-June 2022

Possible voter referendum in June 2022
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High Level Townhall Agenda

* Introductions

* Town Hall Objective

*  Where We Are Now and How We Got Here
* Measure
* History of Rates
* Administrative Cost Allocation
* Current Security Budget

* Options for the Future

* Security Opinion Poll and Timeline

* Open Discussion/Questions





